
Wednesday,	March	3,	2021	at	12:17:21	PM	Eastern	Standard	Time

Page	1	of	1

Subject: Governance	Nomina-ons	and	Elec-ons
Date: Monday,	March	1,	2021	at	12:04:53	PM	Eastern	Standard	Time
From: MC	Communica-ons
To: All	Registered	Students,	All	Employees	Dynamic	Grp
ADachments: image001.jpg

To: College Community

From: Dr. Clevette Ridguard, Governance Director

Subject: Governance Nominations and Elections

Date: March 1, 2021

Governance nominations are now open through March 10, 2021 for students, faculty, staff, and
administrators to serve as governance council members. Employees serve for two consecutive
academic years, starting in August, 2021 and concluding in May, 2022. Students serve for one
academic year, starting in August, 2021 and concluding in May, 2022. Employee terms are
staggered, so only about half of the seats are available each year.
 
You may nominate yourself or others. If you are thinking about serving on a council, you are
encouraged to have a conversation with your supervisor to discuss this opportunity for service
and professional growth. You may need to consider how best to minimize disruption to your work
responsibilities and to accommodate the time needed for governance, if elected. Although the
work varies, a rough estimate of what to expect is four (4) hours a month for a council that meets
once a month, and eight (8) hours for a council that meets twice a month. The time commitment
for council officers is larger. Council members are expected to participate in training on Thursday
of Fall Professional Week, currently scheduled for late August, 2022.
 
Nominate now by going to www.montgomerycollege.edu/vote to access the ballots
available to you.
 
Nominations conclude on March 10, 2021. Elections are scheduled to begin on March 29, 2021.
Between the nomination period and the election period, there is a time for employees to accept
or decline any nominations.
 
If you have any questions about nominations, elections, or governance in general, feel free to
contact us at collegecouncil@montgomerycollege.edu. Additional information is available on the
governance website at https://www.montgomerycollege.edu/about-mc/governance/index.html.
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